



Fwd: CFS Alert Water Licence Application

1 message

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 9:45 AM

Hi Valerie

Please, upload this to the folder. Thanks
S

----- Forwarded message -----

From: <Tom.Gardner@forces.gc.ca>
Date: Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 11:42 AM
Subject: CFS Alert Water Licence Application
To: sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca

Good Morning Ms. Aredes.

As the primary point of contact within the Department of National Defence for the infrastructure at CFS Alert, I wanted to get in touch with you regarding the Alert water licence application.

We are currently reviewing the comments provided by Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC) and Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC).

We are requesting an extension to provide a response. We require until 30 Nov 2016.

This extension will allow us to provide a response that should satisfy any concerns the interested parties have raised.

I am available to discuss this request at your convenience.

Regards,

Tom

Maj Tom Gardner

Assistant Chief of Staff RP Ops North, Canadian Forces Real Property Operations Group

Canadian Armed Forces

